From: Jorgensen, Carl

To: Canola, Eileen

Cc: Jorgensen, Carl

Subject: RE: Proposed Sewer District Annexation - FW: 2024-02 LSSD Gamble Annexation
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:06:35 AM

Attachments: image001.jpa

Hi Eileen,

Facilities has no issue or concerns with this annexation.

Carl

Carl Jorgensen | Property Officer

Snohomish County Facilities & Fleet

3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 404 | Everett, WA 98201
W:425-388-3400| Cell: 425-508-9990 |

carl.jorgensen@snoco.org
NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records

and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 7:40 PM

To: Barker, Sheila <Sheila.Barker@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Biermann, Jason
<Jason.Biermann@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Blair, Randy <Randy.Blair@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Blankenbeckler, James <Jim.Blankenbeckler@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Bridges, Lynne
<Lynne.Bridges@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Broadous, Robei <Robei.Broadous@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Calhoun, Joel <joel.calhoun@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Contact PublicWorks Srv Ctr
<Contact.PublicWorks2 @co.snohomish.wa.us>; Crisler, Matt <Matt.Crisler@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Cummings, Jason <Jason.Cummings@co.snohomish.wa.us>; David Matulich
<david.matulich@pse.com>; dwilson <dwilson@sno911.org>; Dinh, Anh-Tuan
<AnhTuan.Dinh@snoco.org>; Dotson, Rachel <Rachel.Dotson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dugan, Joshua
<Joshua.Dugan@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Elisa Sexton <esexton@snofire7.org>; Fell, Garth
<Garth.Fell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Fortney, Adam <adam.fortney@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Goodwin,
Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Goodwin@snoco.org>; Greninger, Jon <Jon.Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hart,
Alethea <Alethea.Hart@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Haseleu, Brian
<Brian.Haseleu@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Help - Sn0911 <help@sno911.org>; Hickey, Lisa
<Lisa.Hickey@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hjelle, Linda <Linda.Hjelle@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Huyboom,
Christoff <Christoff.Huyboom@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Johnstone, Ronnie
<Ronnie.Johnstone@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Jorgensen, Carl <Carl.Jorgensen@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Kennedy, Nathan <Nathan.Kennedy@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kisielius, Laura
<lLaura.Kisielius@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Klein, Ken <Ken.Klein@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kraski, Sonya
<Sonya.Kraski@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Larson, Jay <jay.larson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lee, Aaron
<Aaron.Lee@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lee, Arthur <Arthur.Lee@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lenz, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Lenz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Link, Norman <Norm.Link@snoco.org>; Lorentzen, Dan
<Dan.Lorentzen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lyon, Stephanie <stephanie.lyon@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Martin, Gavin <Gavin.Martin@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Mass, Julie <Julie.Mass@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
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Mauch, Wendy <wendy.mauch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; McCormick, Douglas
<DMcCormick@co.snohomish.wa.us>; McCrary, Michael <Michael.McCrary@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Nelson, JaNae <JaNae.Nelson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ohlfs, Carol
<Carol.Ohlfs@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ojala, Matthew <Matthew.Ojala@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Otten,
Matthew <Matthew.Otten@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Pangburn, Matthew
<Matthew.Pangburn@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Schonhard, David
<David.Schonhard@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Robertson, Scott
<Scott.Robertson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Sno911 (applications@sno911.org)
<applications@sno911.org>; Snyder, Kelly <Kelly.Snyder@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Teigen, Tom
<Tom.Teigen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Walker, Sharon <Sharon.Walker@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Whitford, Ed <Ed.Whitford@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Wold, Beverly
<Beverly.Wold@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Langdon, Jesse <Jesse.Langdon@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rugg, William
<Will.Rugg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Killingstad, David <david.killingstad@snoco.org>;
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c1d1fe11c064898be26f83cd3dal28c-Thomas, Geo; Abbott,
Stacey <stacey.abbott@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Anderson, Jackie M <JackieM.Anderson@SnoCo.org>;
Barbeau, Kent <Kent.Barbeau@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Barnett, Tom
<Tom.Barnett@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Baxter, Kathy <Kathy.Baxter@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Brell-
Vujovic, Mary Jane <Mary.Vujovic@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Burke, Lori <Lori.Burke@snoco.org>;
Camp, Peter <peter.camp@snoco.org>; Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Barrett, Clarissa <clarissa.barrett@snoco.org>; Clarkson, Allegra
<Allegra.Clarkson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Cole, Steve <Stephen.Cole@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Craig,
Richard <Richard.Craig@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dersham, Alice
<Alice.Dersham@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dobesh, Michael <Michael.Dobesh@snoco.org>; Dorsey,
Brian <Brian.Dorsey@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Eco, Debbie <Debbie.Eco@snoco.org>; Farrell, Brian
<Brian.Farrell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Farris, Gregg <GFarris@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Fleming,
Shannon <Shannon.Fleming@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Gencoz, Alex
<Alex.Gencoz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hamm, Alexander <Alexander.Hamm@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Kasting, Justin <Justin.Kasting@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kurt Mills <kmills@sno911.org>; Korhonen,
Clint <c.korhonen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Liddell, Beth <Beth.Liddell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lynch,
Kevin <Kevin.Lynch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Marshall, Blair <Blair.Marshall@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Murdoch, Thomas <murdoch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rieger, Jacqueline
<jrieger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Salas, Kerri <Kerri.Salas@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Sandri, Lauren
<Lauren.Sandri@co.snohomish.wa.us>; SES-E911Address@snoco.org <SES-
E911Address@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Slusser, Frank <frank.slusser@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Strandberg, Terri <terri.strandberg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Tario, Lisa
<Lisa.Tario@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Titcomb, Sarah <Sarah.Titcomb@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toevs,
Shawn <s.toevs@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toy, Stephen <Steve.Toy@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: Proposed Sewer District Annexation - FW: 2024-02 LSSD Gamble Annexation

Hello,

Forwarding from the Boundary Review Board (BRB) a Notice of Intention (NOI). This proposal is to
annex approximately 6 acres into the Lake Stevens Sewer District (LSSD). The area to be annexed is



within the Lake Stevens city limits and adjacent to the existing Lake Stevens Sewer District service
boundaries. As this is a petition method of annexation the property owners initiated this annexation.

More information on this proposal can be viewed here: BRB File No. 2024-02 — Gamble Annexation —
Because this is a sewer district annexation, the County Council has 30 days to action on the
proposal.

Please let me know by August 30t if your department has any comments or concerns on this sewer

district annexation proposal. Again, the area proposed for annexation is with the Lake Stevens city
limits.

Eileen Canola, CSBA | Senior Planner

Snohomish County Planning & Development Services
3000 Rockefeller Avenue M/S 604 | Everett, WA 98201
425-262-2253 | eileen.canola@snoco.org

From: Board, Boundary Review <BoundaryReview.Board@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Dix, Johnathan <Johnathan.Dix@lkssd.org>

Cc: Grieser, Melonie <Melonie.Grieser@Ikssd.org>; rsmith@landprogrop.com; kstewart@g-o.com;
mike.messer@srfr.com; kevin.obrien@srfr.org; leah.schoof@srfr.org;
robb_stanton@lkstevens.wednet.edu; MLBarnes@snopud.com; Canola, Eileen
<Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>; kaintztk@msn.com

Subject: 2024-02 LSSD Gamble Annexation
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August 20, 2024

Johnathan Dix, Lake Stevens Sewer District
1106 Vernon Road, Suite A
Lake Stevens, WA 98258

Re: BRB File No. 2024-02 Gamble Annexation

Dear Mr. Dix:

The Second Revised Notice of Intention (NOI) for the above-referenced proposal was received on
July 31, 2024. Following approval of a legal description for the property involved and receiving a
signed NOI Cover Sheet today, the proposal was deemed legally sufficient with an effective filing

date of August 20, 2024.

The 45-day review period will end on October 4, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. | have sent the proposal to
County departments and others for comment.

If there is no request for a hearing, | will notify you that you may proceed with finalizing the
annexation. If you have questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

P Clyero .
(/{j/zy(/ Srashi

Sonya Kraski
Chief Clerk

Enclosure: Notice of Intention submittal

Sonya Kraski

Clerk of the Board

Boundary Review Board

Boundary Review Board for Snohomish County
425.388.3445 = brb@snoco.org

NOTICE: All communications to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure (Chapter 42.56 RCW).
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From: Lee, Arthur

To: Canola, Eileen

Cc: Earris, Greqq; Stockdale, Erik; Blankenbeckler, James; Majewski, Janell; Johnson, Kris; Bylin, Ann; Crump, Kit
(Donald); Fernandez, Alison; Barbeau, Kent

Subject: RE: Proposed Sewer District Annexation - FW: 2024-02 LSSD Gamble Annexation

Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 8:40:05 AM

Attachments: image001.ipa

Hello Eileen,

Thank you for the Notice of Intention and request for comments. We also received the revised
Notice of Intention on 8/28/24 from PDS.

SWM has no comment or concerns regarding the proposed annexation.
If there are any questions please let us know.

Thanks again,
Arthur

Arthur Lee, P.E. | SWM Supervisor Il — Drainage System Management
Snohomish County Conservation and Natural Resources| Surface Water Management
he/him/his
REMOTE WORK OFFICE HOURS: MTThF 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
IN-OFFICE HOURS: W 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County, are public records and may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

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
<Sonva.Kraski@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Larson, Jay <jay.larson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lee, Aaron
<Aaron.lee@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lee, Arthur <Arthur.lee@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lenz, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Lenz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Link, Norman <Norm.Link@snoco.org>; Lorentzen, Dan
<Dan.lorentzen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lyon, Stephanie <stephanie.lyon@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
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

Cc: Langdon, Jesse <Jesse.langdon@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rugg, William
<Will.Rugg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Killingstad, David <david.killingstad@snoco.org>;
Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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
Clint <c.korhonen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Liddell, Beth <Beth.lLiddell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lynch,
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


https://www.snohomishcountywa.gov/135/Boundary-Review-Board
mailto:brb@snoco.org

From: SPW-TES Support

To: Canola, Eileen

Subject: RE: Please provide comments by September 6- RE: BRB File No. 2024-02 Gamble Annexation — 3rd Revised
Notice of Intention

Date: Friday, September 6, 2024 7:39:56 AM

Hi Eileen, there are still no comments from Public Works.

Thanks,
Pam

Pam McCurdy | Accounting Tech Il

Snohomish County Public Works | Transportation and Environmental Services
3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 607 | Everett, WA 98201

425-388-6438 | pamela.mccurdy@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 4:33 PM

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
<Contact.PublicWorks2@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Crisler, Matt <Matt.Crisler@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
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
leffrey <Jeffrey.Goodwin@snoco.org>; Greninger, Jon <Jon.Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hart,
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
<laura.Kisielius@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Klein, Ken <Ken.Klein@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kraski, Sonya
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

Cc: Abbott, Stacey <stacey.abbott@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Anderson, Jackie M
<JackieM.Anderson@SnoCo.org>; Barbeau, Kent <Kent.Barbeau@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Barnett,
Tom <Tom.Barnett@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Baxter, Kathy <Kathy.Baxter@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Brell-Vujovic, Mary Jane <Mary.Vujovic@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Burke, Lori <Lori.Burke@snoco.org>;
Camp, Peter <peter.camp@snoco.org>; Barrett, Clarissa <clarissa.barrett@snoco.org>; Clarkson,
Allegra <Allegra.Clarkson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Cole, Steve <Stephen.Cole@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Craig, Richard <Richard.Craig@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dersham, Alice
<Alice.Dersham@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Dobesh, Michael <Michael.Dobesh@snoco.org>; Dorsey,
Brian <Brian.Dorsey@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Eco, Debbie <Debbie.Eco@snoco.org>; Farrell, Brian
<Brian.Farrell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Farris, Gregg <GFarris@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Gencoz, Alex
<Alex.Gencoz@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Hamm, Alexander <Alexander.Hamm@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Kasting, Justin <Justin.Kasting@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Killingstad, David
<david.killingstad@snoco.org>; Kurt Mills <kmills@sno911.org>; Korhonen, Clint
<c.korhonen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Langdon, Jesse <Jesse.Langdon@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Liddell,
Beth <Beth.Liddell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lynch, Kevin <Kevin.Lynch@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Marshall, Blair <Blair.Marshall@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Murdoch, Thomas
<murdoch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rieger, Jacqueline <jrieger @co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rugg, William
<Will.Rugg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Salas, Kerri <Kerri.Salas@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Sandri, Lauren
<lLauren.Sandri@co.snohomish.wa.us>; SES-E911Address@snoco.org <SES-
E911Address@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Slusser, Frank <frank.slusser@co.snohomish.wa.us>; SPW-TES
Support <SPW-TESSupport@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Strandberg, Terri
<terri.strandberg@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Tario, Lisa <Lisa.Tario@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Titcomb,
Sarah <Sarah.Titcomb@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toevs, Shawn <s.toevs@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Toy,
Stephen <Steve.Toy@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: Please provide comments by September 6- RE: BRB File No. 2024-02 Gamble Annexation —
3rd Revised Notice of Intention

Hello,

Please provide me with your department’s comments on this annexation proposal by Friday

September 6. Thank you to those departments that have already submitted their comments.
Much appreciated,

Eileen



Eileen Canola, CSBA | Senior Planner
Snohomish County Planning & Development Services
3000 Rockefeller Avenue M/S 604 | Everett, WA 98201

425-262-2253 | gileen.canola@snoco.org

From: Canola, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 4:11 PM

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
<david.matulich@pse.com>; Derek Wilson <DWilson@sno911.org>; Dinh, Anh-Tuan
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
<Laura.Kisielius@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Klein, Ken <Ken.Klein@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Kraski, Sonya
<Sonvya.Kraski@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Larson, Jay <jay.larson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lee, Aaron
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
<David.Schonhard@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Scott.Robertson@snoco.org; Sno911
(applications@sno911.org) <applications@sno911.org>; Snyder, Kelly
<Kelly.Snyder@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Teigen, Tom <Tom.Teigen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Walker,
Sharon <Sharon.Walker@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Whitford, Ed <Ed.Whitford@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Wold, Beverly <Beverly.Wold@co.snohomish.wa.us>

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
Clarissa Barrett <clarissa.barrett@snoco.org>; Clarkson, Allegra
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
<david.killingstad@snoco.org>; kmills@sno911.org; Korhonen, Clint
<c.korhonen@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Langdon, Jesse <Jesse.langdon@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Liddell,
Beth <Beth.liddell@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Lynch, Kevin <Kevin.Lynch@co.snohomish.wa.us>;
Marshall, Blair <Blair.Marshall@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Murdoch, Thomas
<murdoch@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rieger, Jacqueline <jrieger@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Rugg, William
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

Subject: FW: BRB File No. 2024-02 Gamble Annexation — 3rd Revised Notice of Intention

Hello,

This is to let you know that there has been a 3™ revision to the Notice of Intention (available here).
As explained in the email string below by the Boundary Review Board (BRB) Chief Clerk, the revision
corrects the existing jurisdiction providing certain public services and changes the name of the
petitioner/spokesperson. The BRB 45-day review now ends on October 11, 2024.

Thank you,

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Dix, Johnathan <Johnathan.Dix@lkssd.org>

Cc: Grieser, Melonie <Melonie.Grieser@Ikssd.org>; mvillwok@landprogroup.com;
jstephens@andersonhunterlaw.com; kstewart@g-o.com; mike.messer@srfr.org;
kevin.obrien@srfr.org; leah.schoof @srfr.org; Ispd@lakestevenswa.gov;
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robb_stanton@lkstevens.wednet.edu; MLBarnes@snopud.com; Canola, Eileen

<Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; kaintztk@msn.com
Subject: BRB File No. 2024-02 Gamble Annexation — 3rd Revised Notice of Intention

August 28, 2024

To: Lake Stevens Sewer District —Johnathan.Dix@lkssd.org

Cc: Snohomish County Planning and Development Services — Eileen.Canola@snoco.org

Land Pro Group — mvillwok@Ilandprogroup.com
Anderson Hunter Law Firm — jstephens@andersonhunterlaw.com
Gray & Osborne Engineers — kstewart@g-o.com

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue — mike.messer@srfr.org; kevin.obrien@srfr.org;

leah.schoof @srfr.org

City of Lake Stevens - pw-info@Ilakestevenswa.gov

Lake Stevens Police Department - Ispd@lakestevenswa.gov

Lake Stevens School District — robb_stanton@lkstevens.wednet.edu

Snohomish County PUD #1 — mlbarnes@snopud.com

Department of Ecology — separegister@ecy.wa.gov

K & A Investment Holdings, LLC — kaintztk@msn.com

Re: BRB File No. 2024-02 Gamble Annexation — 3" Revised Notice of Intention

Dear Mr. Dix:

The Third Revised Notice of Intention (NOI) for the above-referenced proposal was received on
August 27, 2024; this revised version reflects updates to the jurisdictions responsible for roads, fire
protection, and police services and changes the name of the petitioner/spokesperson. The legal
description for the property involved was previously approved and there has been no change in it.

The new effective filing date is August 27, 2024.

The 45-day review period will end on October 11, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. | have sent the proposal to
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

v R i
@(P/Iﬁl 244 eC/l /’(l/ﬁé’['

Sonya Kraski
Chief Clerk

rd
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Enclosure: 3 Revised Notice of Intention submittal (received 8-27-24) available here

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
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